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Dear Ms. Carpenter: 

MAYWOOD SITE - FFA PERMIT NOTIFICATION 

Pursuant to Section 18 entitled “Permits” of the Federal Facility Agreement (FFA) between the 
Department of Energy (DOE) and the federal EPA, this letter is to inform you of any local, 
state, or federal permits that are applicable to upcoming onsite soil excavation and garage 
demolition and reconstruction activities at 200 Brookdale, in Maywood, New Jersey, that will 
not be obtained, as allowed for by Section 12 1 (e) of CERCLA. 

Negotiations with the owner of the property are in progress and it is expected that cleanup 
activities on this residential property will begin in the near future. These activities are expected 
to entail demolition and reconstruction of the property owner’s garage, which is located on 
radiologically contaminated subsurface fill, and the removal of adjacent contaminated fill on 
the property. Because of property boundary constraints, demolition of the garage is necessary 
to fully access the subsurface contamination. The garage and contaminated fill are in the 
floodplain of Coles Brook, a watercourse which runs along the southeasterly edge of 200 
Brookdale. 

Local building code permits will be obtained for any work that is the responsibility of DOE to 
perform; however, no stream encroachment permit for these activities will be obtained from the 
New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection (NJDEP). Representatives of this agency 
have been apprised of the CERCLA 121(e) permitting exemption and have been consulted 
regarding regulatory requirements. 

Applicable technical requirements of New Jersey stream encroachment regulations (NJAC 
7: 13) will be complied with to the extent practicable during the performance of activities 
required by this CERCLA removal action. . 
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Please feel free to contact me at (423) 241-6344 if there is anything further that you need. 

Sincerely, 

cc: 
Donna Gagan, NJDEP Case Manager 
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